



Diego Rivas

Front-End & Web Developer

I am living back at my place in Patagonia, Chubut Argentina, after travelling and living the last two years in New Zealand.

I have been working as a Front-End Developer / Web Developer and PHP programmer for several years. I'm enthusiastic, professional and a pro-active person, who always gives the best. I always try to grow in a personal and professional way, increasing my

I love coding!

Technical Skills

/	7	₹	١
	/	π	//

WEB		
www.dieg	ORIVAS-DEV.C	OM

REPOSITORY GITHUB.COM/TIJERJERETA

CONTACT

LINKEDIN WWW.LINKEDIN.COM/IN/DIEGORIVASAR

INFO@DIEGORIVAS-DEV.COM

PHONE

LANGUAGES

Spanish

English

+54 2804 369208



Education and Qualifications



Udemy - REACT de 0 a Experto.

Online Course: www.udemy.com

Creative Programming for Digital Media

2014.02

& Mobile Apps. Goldsmiths, University of London. Online Course: www.coursera.org.

2012.10

Learn to Program: The Fundamentals, **Python. University of Toronto.**

Online Course: https://es.coursera.org/learn/

learn-to-program

2008.06 **UNIVERSITARY COURSE:**

"Php, Javascript & Htlm Development",

Aires, Argentina.

University of Palermo (UP). Buenos

2007.04 **UNIVERSITARY COURSE: "Programming**

in C++". University of Palermo (UP). Buenos

Aires, Argentina.

2006-2011 **University Title/Degree: Image and**

sound Design (Audiovisual Design), **Graduated at University of Palermo** (UP). Buenos Aires, Argentina.

Adaptación literaria cinematográfica en Argentina: filmografía de la adaptación del cine argentino".reative **Programming for Digital Media & Mobile** Apps. Goldsmiths, University of London

Thesis Author (Graduation Project): "La

"PIC's Electronics Programming / Pascal

EPTN° 748 Ex ENET N° 1. Trelew / Chubut, Argentina.

2000-2005

EPTN° 748 Ex ENET N° 1. Trelew /

Language Development" Course.

Secundary / High School: high school and Professional Technician in electronics.

2000-2005

Chubut, Argentina.

Institute "Pembroke Lab Center" Trelew / Chubut, Argentina.

English language Studies.





PROGRAMMING LANGUAGES

work knowledge every time I can.

LANGUAGES	SKILL LEVEL	YEARS/EXPERIENCE	FRAMEWORKS/TOOLS/ LIBRARIES
JAVASCRIPT	Intermediate – Expert	+7	Vanilla, REACT, Jquery, Angular 2/4
PHP v. 5 - 7	Intermediate-Expert	+5	Kumbia PHP & Symfony
HTML5 - XHTML	Expert	+6	BootStrap, Semantic UI, JQuery Mobile
CSS3 - CSS	Expert	+6	BootStrap, Semantic UI
MYSQL	Intermediate – Expert	+6	Phpmyadmin
PYTHON	Novice	No commercial experience (*)	Django
C++	Novice	No commercial experience (*)	
Node Js.	Novice	No commercial experience (*)	Npm

Fluente

Intermediate / advanced

CMS			
CMS (CONTENT MANAGEMENT SYS)	SKILL LEVEL	YEARS/EXPERIENCE	
WORDPRESS	Expert	+7	
JOOMLA! V. 2.5 & 3x.	Expert	+7	
SHOPIFY	Intermediate	3	
MOODLE (E-LEARNING)	Intermediate	3	
MAGENTO	Intermediate	2	
SILVERSTRIPE	Novice	No commercial experience (*)	

FRAMEWORKS / LIBRARIES

FRAMEWORKS / LIBRARIES	SKILL LEVEL	YEARS/EXPERIENCE
REACT (v. 18)	Intermediate	+2
Jquery	Intermediate - Expert	+5
BootStrap	Intermediate - Expert	4-5
KUMBIA PHP	Intermediate	3 - 4
SYMFONY (PHP)	Intermediate	3
Angular 2/4	Novice	2
Phonegap / Cordova	Intermediate	2

(*) Home and personal development (trainings & courses).

Additional tools

Yarn, Vite, npm, REACT Dev. Tools, Redux, Redux ToolKit, Chrome Dev Tools.

FRONT-END TOOLS & PACKAGE MANAGERS

GIT

REPOSITORIES SYSTEMS

GITLAB

BITBUCKET

JEST, REACT TESTING LIBRARY, Chrome Dev Tools, Firebug (Firefox), CSS LINT,

TESTING TOOLS

Responsive Design Testing, Screenfly (Online Service). ENVIRONMENTS AND OPERATING SYSTEMS_

Mac Os X y Windows (Windows CMD Terminal), Xampp, Lampp, Linux, Ubuntu, 'Unified Modeling Language' (UML) Knowledge, Search Engine Optimization (SEO) y

SEM (Search Engine Marketing).

SOFTWARE

Dreaweaver & Flash), Microsoft Word, Microsoft Excel, Microsoft Powerpoint, Wordpad++.

VS (Visual Studio), Aptana Studio 3, Figma, Adobe Photoshop (All Adobe Package +

Work History

2016.12 - 2022.12

Front-end / Web Developer as a Freelance Contract Developer. Work examples at: https://diegorivas-dev.com/

DIRECTV S.A, Buenos Aires, Argentina. Front-End & Web Developer. "Regional training and quality systems administrator".

2014.09 - 2016.12

Company Information *DIRECTV S.A is one of the biggest satelital television companies in the world, of

North American origin. It has now been acquired by the gigantic "At&t Communications" company. www.directv.com

Achievements One of the great achievements was to develop an internal big communication Web portal, called "DIRECTV Informa", with private company information inside and restricted user access. Also a mobile application with the same name, for DIRECTV's technicians use, who performed field work (installation of equipment and antennas).

Projects

http://infodirectv.com/ (project description above). This project was developed with the following technology:

DIRECTV INFORMA WEB PLATAFFORM DEVELOPMENT AND MAINTENANCE:

-JOOMLA CMS FRAMEWORK.

-PHP 5 DEVELOPMENT.

They used both systems as digital support of consultation.

-HTML5 & CSS3 DEVELOPMENT.

(project description above).

-JQUERY JAVASCRIPT FRAMEWORK/LIBRARIE. -BOOTSTRAP FRAMEWORK.

DIRECTV INFORMA APP DEVELOPMENT: https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=meriv.mdob.android&hl=es_419

-PHONEGAP CORDOVA FRAMEWORK FOR ANDROID & IOs. -HTML5 & CSS3 DEVELOPMENT.

This project was developed with the following technology:

-JQUERY JAVASCRIPT FRAMEWORK/LIBRARIE. -JQUERY MOBILE.

Responsibilities In this company I was part of a regional team (team leader and leader of the countries

2012.03 - 2014.08

Company Information Nextperience is a digital advertising agency from Argentina, localaized in Buenos Aires, with offices in Perú.

Front-end Developer at Nextperience "Ideas & Performance", Buenos Aires,

of Central America), as a manager of systems development and implementations of

(www.nextperience.net).

the IT digital area.

Argentina.

Achievements Been Webmaster & Web Developer of Walmart Argentina (www.walmart.com.ar).

Projects WALMART ARGENTINA DEVELOPMENT: -Landing pages development: single page advertising online campaigns, made with

responsive Web Design, HTML5, CSS3 and Javascript (jquery).

Responsibilities

201.02 - 2012/.02

-Content Management of WALMART webpage (Walmart.com.ar): they have their own CMS system.

- -Control Web of Walmart.com.ar: Web Server Maintenance (was a huge Web traffic Website, so I used some tools to control its online status every day).
- marketing campaigns, administering huge data bases, and developing them with full responsive layouts.

-Email Marketing Devlopment: I was in charge of launching WALMART email

- MICROSOFT "OFFICE DAY" FACEBOOK APP DEVELOPMENT: -It was a very successful and big digital online marketing campaign. Such is the case
- that it was replicated in different countries of the region (like Perú, Chile, Colombia and Brazil). With this APP, we used the new HTML5 geolocation system. Technologies used:

HTML5, CSS3, FACEBOOK API, GOOGLE MAPS API, JQuery (Javascript) and the new

- HTML geolocation system. **FULL RESPONSIVE WEB SITES DEVELOPMENT:**
- with Full Responsive technology usage.

-I have developed different Websites, landing pages, and online digital campaigns

- Web developments for differents agency' accounts, using technologies like HTML, HTML5, Javascript (Jquery Framework), PHP 5 (OOP), and Mysql. Webmaster and Web Developer of Walmart Argentina.
- Programmer / Web Developer at ABMO, Digital Advertising and Marketing agency, **Buenos Aires, Argentina.**
- **Company Information** ABMO is a small marketing and advertising agency, located in one of the areas with
- Achievements Programming and been part of an IT team inside a Digital Marketing Agency

the largest producers and agencies of Buenos Aires city (www.abmo.com.ar).

Responsibilities

company.

Making Constant Web developments for different agency' accounts, and big brands like: Banco Galicia, Amstel Beer, Unicef, Gobernment of Buenos Aires City (Jugá Limpio / Ciudad Verde project), Microsoft, Prosegur (Spain) and Walmart.